EXHIBIT 2
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2301 NW 26th Street
Building 7

Oakland Park, FL 33311
+1754.321.4850 Tel

August 25, 2020

SENT VIA EMAIL AND FEDEX TRK # 7713 5598 0741

Mr. Jandui Barreiros

Project Manager

Burke Construction Group, Inc.
10145 NW 19th Street

Doral, FL 33172

Re: Notice of Termination for Convenience
Professional Services Agreement
SMART Program Renovations
Nova Middle School — P.001898

Dear Mr. Barreiros;

Pursuant to Article 41, (Termination by the Owner), of the Agreement between The School Board
of Broward County, Florida and Burke Construction Group, Inc., this letter serves as advance
written notice that staff shall recommend termination of the Agreement for convenience at the
School Board meeting on September 15, 2020.

Sincerely,
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Michael Bobby
MB:sg

Cc:  Frank Girardi, Executive Director, Capital Programs, BCPS
Thomas Cooney, Assistant General Counsel, Office of The General Counsel, BCPS
Shari Francis, Manager, Construction Sourcing, PWS, BCPS
Phil Kaufold, Director, Construction, BCPS
Kathleen Langan, Senior Program Director, AECOM
Trevor Martin, Team Leader, AECOM
Nkenge Davis, Project Manager, AECOM



